



Las Vegas Division

5119 South Cameron Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

702-876-8080 Telephone
702-944-4500 Fax

**Freestanding Sign
Calculations**

Address: 7400 – 7488 West Sahara Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Zoning: C-1

Frontage: 332.95 feet

Number of Freestanding Signs Allowed: Two – One per 200 lineal feet of street frontage

Existing Number of Signs: One

Proposed Number of Signs: One

Total Square Footage Allowed: 665.90

Existing Square Footage: 150

Proposed Square Footage: 170.19

Approved Height: 40'-0"

Proposed Height: 24'-6"

Separation Requirement: 100'-0"

Proposed Separation: 120'-0"

Electronic Message Unit: Permit Allowed

Minimum Setback: 5'-0"

Proposed Setback: Zero feet

RECEIVED
JUN 22 2011

VAR-42234
ROC-42233



Las Vegas Division

5119 South Cameron Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

702-876-8080 Telephone
702-944-4500 Fax

Project Overview

The property owner, Benson, Bertoldo, Baker and Carter, has purchased a sign from Signs West, who has since gone out of business. The sign was approximately 50% completed and currently remains in that status.

I went down to the City to verify the status of Signs West permit #165908 and found out no inspections have been performed under that permit number. The property owner has gone through the expense of removing landscaping and providing a 50% deposit for the existing sign.

There are three things that I noticed as I surveyed this project. First, the leading edge of the sign is located in the right of way and research showed no variance or encroachment agreement was ever executed. Secondly, the sign is too small to adequately serve its purpose for westbound and eastbound visibility on Sahara Ave. Lastly, the sign company left the landscaping in very poor condition. Photos of the current conditions are attached for your review.

The property owner's resolution to the current conditions would be to remove the existing non-conforming sign, request a variance for a zero foot back from the property line/right of way, enter an encroachment agreement with the City, manufacture and install a new sign that will provide the adequate visibility and bring the existing landscape back to its original grade.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Rich Hinshaw'.

Rich Hinshaw

RECEIVED
JUN 22 2011

VAR-42234

www.yesco.com